

The **ROYAL**
HOSPITALS

A.49/04/35/J Page: 258

Litigation Management Office, Fourth Floor, Bostock House, RVH

Tel Message ☒

File Note ☒

Date: Mon 7/2/05 Time: 3-20 pm

For: <u>Mr Walby</u>	Case Name: <u>(Clare Roberts)</u>
From: <u>S McKaigue</u>	Case Reference: <u>AYA/04/35/J</u>
Of: <u>Ranch</u>	Reply Tel Number: <u>[REDACTED]</u>

Message/Instruction:

Dr S McKaigue ring asking for the name of the 4th
case referred to HMC (name + dob)

Clare Roberts

dob 10/01/87

Dr McKaigue informed to above

Sing

OPM
7/2/05

I think you should phone him and advise
that if appropriate had no involvement in this case we
should not have released any details to him and he

must not speak to people or do any researches arising

out of info we gave him is wrong!

PAGE 1 OF 2

The

ROYAL HOSPITALS

A.49/04/35/J Page: 259.

Litigation Management Office, Fourth Floor, Bostock House, RVH

Tel Message ☐

File Note ☐

Date: 8/2/05

Time: 8-50am

For: Mr Wally	Case Name: Claire Roberts
From: [REDACTED]	Case Reference: A49/04/35/J
Of:	Reply Tel Number:

Message/Instruction: action unless you contact him about it. (Nicky Rooney had asked him to look at a claim but he couldn't remember if the name was Claire Roberts)

08/02/05 8-50am

Smy

OK

OK

8/2/05

1 re: Dr. Sten's report that he was indirectly involved.